Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 1:54 PM

To: 'Ken Shimko'

Subject: Jim's Bar meeting with David Swimm meeting notes

Attachments: October 2017 maps_wtr Ivl_GW iso-Cs.pdf; July 2017 maps_wtr IvI_GW iso-Cs.pdf; June

2016 maps_wtr IvI_GW iso-Cs.pdf; GW Trends.xlsx; 20180209140014888.pdf

Hi Ken, below is a summary of the meeting today with myself and David Swimm RE: Jim’s Bar next steps. | know you will
have questions/concerns. | have become very swamped as of late and will be out (2) days next week. So, can we set up
a time/date that will work for us? | am open Monday (2/12) from 1-2 PM. Please let me know if that date/time work for
you. Thanks, Carrie

Attached are several GW flow maps and GW trends graph. **Note that as indicated on the spreadsheet “Tot IS” is the
total concentration of the less soluble petroleum compounds (i.e., TMB + ethylbenezene + xylene + naphthalene). The
third map in each pdf map package show Tot IS iso-concentration contours.

Ken- in the future GW flow trend maps will be necessary to help us determine what is going on here

All wells except MW-5 have decreasing trends. MW 9A/9B is side gradient. Need to determien how far plume
heads to NE. May not be very far due to topgraphy.

There is a NE GW flow. Soils have a hard pan layer. The contamination goes to the NE and wants to go below
the hard pan to more permeble SGr layers and then flows back to the SW. Could be another restrictive layer.
When the plume hits the deeper area and heads back to the SW that is when it impacts PWs. Make sense as to
why not all PWs are impacted; just those in SW direction.

e Source clean up will not help impacted PWs.

e Additonal source treatment is potentially possible, but we don’t know where the site is.

e Need to determine what is going on with the GW plume. Need further effective sampling.

e Could do a LIF to determine what is going on under the H20 table below the hard pan. Need to
perform a LIF in aquife, but boulders are an issue.

e Therefore, we recommmed performing additonal soil borings to help pin point contamination. Take a
lot of soil samples and some GW grab samples. Need really detailed soil logs. Most MWs were
installed blind. Is there any LNAPL?

e Need to install serval soil borings next to existing MWs and in excavated area. Install new MWs (see
last attachment). New MWs to be installed at same depth as MW -8C (see attached) with continous
soil sampling. More GW samples to be taken from 8C. These new MWs + MW8C will help to figure out
Keeper’s PW replacement location.

e Tryyour best to sample PW at 14767. This one may be impacted.

e Could look at chemcial injection, further excavation. Contamination may go to smear zone.




Please correct Figure 5 cross-section becaue you know the depth of the Conve Store and Keeper’s well. This
figure will also be corrected based on the new soil information,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Carrie Stoltz

Hydrogeologist-Remediation and Redevelopment, AWARE Division
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

107 Sutliff Avenue, Rhinelander, WI 54501

Phone: (715)365-8942

Fax: (715)365-8932

Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov
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Jim & Cindys - Jump River

Contaminant Trends

Mw-1 T™B
101472011 3520
06/2312012 1618
05/14/2013 1916
12/03/2013 4482
04/15/2014 793
01/20/2015 1782
04/28/2015 709
072972015 1822
12/082015 1813
06/07/2016 836
072472017 2263
102372017 1923
Mw-2 ™8
10/1472011 2429
06/23/2012 787
05/14/2013 1006
12/03/2013 2632
04/1572014 811
01/20/2015 598
04/28/2015 782
07/2912015 637
12/08/2015 361.6
03/31/2016 642
06/07/2016 585
07242017 3546
107232017 485
Mw-3 ™8
10/14/2011 5240
061372012 4333
05/14/2013 4074
12/0372013 4268
04/1572014 3758
01201015 3699
04/28/2015 3658
0772972015 3557
12/0872015 3335
03/31/2016 3364
06/07/2016 3785
07/2472017 4460
1072372012 3915
MW-5 ™8
05/14/2013 4009
12/032013 3180
04/1572014 4168
042872015 3512
07/29/2015 3424
12/08/2015 3513
03/31/2016 2807
06/07/2016 3057
0772412017 3785
107372017 3697

Mw-6 ™8

05/1472013 211
12/032013 711
04/152014 1416
017201015 2164
04/28/2015 1912
0772972015 2090
12/0872015 1939
033112016 1560
06/07/2016 1482
07240017 1923
10723/2017 2465
Mw-7 ™8

05/14/2013 a2
12/03/2013 149.4
04/1572014 1116
012072015 337.7
0472872015 268.7
07297015 1653
12/08/2015 151.5
0373172018 122.8
06/07/2016 1547
07/24/2017 3849
10p3n017 2233
MW-9A  TMB

12/03/2013 018
04/15/2014 o
01720/2015 543
04/28/2015 802
0772972015 on
12/0872015 021
03/31/2016 o
06/07/2016  207.8
077242017 1420
100232017 10.24
MW-98  TMB

120372013 08l
04/15/2014 021
01/20/2015 on
04/28/2015 on
079015 0.48
12/08/2015 o
03/31/2016 021
06/07/2016 021
07/24/2017 2871
10/23/2017 274

621

79.6
102
175
617
252

945

393
683
723
245
2.1
181

21
392
19.5

6.7
36.5

1560

88.8
103
82.5
188
619
52.4
425
107
136
169

446
415
204

- 689

15
158
433

9.5
133
a3
532

26.8
188
124
156
5.4
33
36
17
143
321
6.5

eb

eb

eb

eb

eb

eb

619
880
367
439
998
344
170
230

1330
1110

680

1120
770
as0
841
848
826
666
718

1550

1020

1280
747
343
925
492
397
6
287
261
334
848

923
BS.6
53.4

133

125

017

420
112

0185
0.195
131
853
438

Mtge
6560 182
3870 172
3850 143
608 87
1440 12
3760 121
1150 158
184 54
276 42
1480 85
6010 121
3560 87
MtsE
2601 87.4
497 155
753 19
276 127
750 164
334 1
430 349
284 30
28 108
362 10
260 18
154 233
304 118
MgE
12480 169
12007 a8
9720 15
9720 185
9100 2412
8610 121
7780 121
7180 97
6500 97
6430 47
7360 4
77%0 97
6860 97
MtBE
440" T 9s
2050 46
2330 61
2340 97
2250 6.1
21100 605
1380 58
1750 605
5940 121
3210 58
MtsE
6470 161
2490 107
1280
1720
1990
1770
2500
1050
957
1260
3530
MEBE
135 67
131 67
69.8 93
443 69
275 163
118 145
5.5 26
742 53
168 81
41 102
173 £
MtBE
0s 17
06 2
491 43
67 72
08 48
08 014
05 0.49
13 22
2150 6.4
188 063
MtBE
05 0185
06 0.56
06 07
0§ 0.58
23 69
0§ 05
06 024
06 024
701 57
587 39

sample MW-9A & B may have been mixed up

n

n

553
157
311
62.6
101
239
65.7
258
285
115

297

292
799
114
516
19
637
713
57
682
747

433
61.4

577

536

414
322
198
80.7

386
241
284
5237

485

Totls  GWelev
7110 12713 8295
2590 6264 8312
1650 6957  83.86
476 14858
842 2773 8384
3480 6779 8379
577 22687  83.55
108 s621 8340
229 7158 a3.10
966 2970 8423
5640 10036  84.59
2030 6830 8291
Totls  GWelev
276 6002  83.03
446 15279 8318
95.8 2107 8390
758 7198 8253
175 1975 838
427 11507 83.84
708 14727 83.59
392 1106 83.44
339 8023 8334
837 12617 84.54
38 10063 8423
13.8 637 8468
118 10174 83.00
Tot s GW elev
9780 21486 82,94
7810 187125 83.08
7450 16630  83.82
6850 16865 8247
5520 15625 8376
6350 14721 8376
5480 13616 83.52
5000 12912 8339
4340 11958 83.08
3980 11800  84.46
4320 13125 84.20
3380 14147 8460
3140 12499 8291
Totls  GWelev
387 9324 8382
223 6450 82.48
201 7889 8360
1020 7118 8361
sn 6985 8348
439 6881 8318
242 5217 8458
425 5908 84.20
2060 12004  84.64
1260 8463 8296
Totls  GWelev
1810 11407  83.90
557 6230 8252
430 3142 83.88
2060 7067 8361
509 4579 8358
475 434 8363
912 5394 8316
245 3014 84.61
261 2805 84.36
224 3677 8479
1370 7148 8299
Totls GW elev
292 690.7 8384
19.7 3982 8249
135 2546 8384
343 10124 8381
14 71357 85!
56 3941 8343
41 2969 8313
92 2838 8453
175 4914 8422
69.5 11569 8464
209  569.8 8296
Totls  GWelev
017 1.035 8245
019 139 8384
268 1614 8382
179 3135 8358
076 739 8345
0195 1215 8315
0195 1215 8455
492 5162 8418
850 4712 84.60
107 85.44 8295
Totls  GWelev
017 195 8146
0495 1215 8244
0.195 1215 82,67
0195 1215 8234
1A 79.88 8183
0.195 1.465 76.79
0195 1215 8244
0495 1215 8248
214 13695 83.00
251 1533 8209
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